#### Parks & Recreation Commission

# Meeting Minutes - April 5, 2017 Approved 01-03-2018

Meeting began at approx. 6:00 pm

Present: Ronalee P., Ryan M., Sean T., Mike A., Don L., Angelica M.

#### **New Business**

## Review/Vote to approve minutes from March 1, 2017

Ronalee made a motion to approve the minutes, Mike seconded the motion. All in favor, minutes approved as written.

### **Revolving Fund**

Angelica reported that she spoke with Karen Snow in regards to establishing a donation account for the Partridge Brook Park. Money needs to be transferred out of the revolving fund and moved to the donation account. Angelica said that Karen would like the Commission to vote to establish the donation account. Mike made a motion to establish a donation account, Ryan seconded the motion. All in favor, donation account approved.

# Tortoise and the Hare 2017

Ronalee reported that the subcommittee just met to go over race details. Mike volunteered to bike ride and follow the slowest runner. Ronalee stated that the Commission still needs racks to enclose the beer area. Ryan stated that the Commission should also announce overflow parking at the Memorial School. Angelica stated that she asked Ashley to send out an e-blast in regards to the Hilton Center's recycled shoe drive.

## Egg Hunt 2017

Angelica reported that the Egg Hunt preparations are pretty much all set. All that is left to be done is putting the prize winners in the eggs, and picking up last minute food items.

# Skate Park @ Partridge Brook Park

Ronalee reported that Lisa Pearson is approaching the banks for money. Austin and Keenan are going to meet with Lisa and her after they are out of college. Ronalee also stated that someone sent out an email to her asking about a BMX trail. She asked Austin and Keenan their thoughts, and they thought that it would be good to put with the skate park.

## Other Business

Don reported that Mike Colburn gave him a proof of the presidents' plaque that the Lion's Club is installing at the park. The Lions Club plans to rededicate the park in conjunction with Salisbury Youth Baseball/Softball League opening day. Ronalee reported that a date for the 3<sup>rd</sup> annual Seaside Brewfest has been picked. This year it will be held 7/22.

#### **Old Business**

## Basketball Hoop @ Skate Park

Tabled until Spring 2017.

## Beach Field

Tabled. Ray is going to obtain quotes for a precast building at the beach field.

# **PARC Grant**

Ronalee reported that the Town Common was awarded a PARC grant for renovations to the veteran's memorial. She reminded Neil to keep the Commission in the loop as the Town Common is under the Commissions purview.

#### Volleyball

Ronalee reported that numbers are good, 16 people attended volleyball this week.

#### Other Business

Ronalee spoke with Donna Abdulla to see if she could put out a survey and see what kind of physical activities the residents would like to see the Commission organize.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:30 pm.